



Ingleside Middle School 2019-2020

Site Council Minutes

Monday, 9-23-2019 at 2:40 p.m.

Members present: Chris Thuman, Erin Kadera, Joanna Gonzalez, Sandra Downey, Kent Johnson, Tanya Spelts, Dana Fuller, Jennifer Fadeley, and Kristi Gardner-Webster

- **Introduce new parent members / Community Rep. still open** – new members present so everyone introduced themselves. Dr. Thuman let members know that the community rep position is open again. The application is on our website.
- **Approve 8-27-19 Minutes / By-laws** – 8-27-19 minutes were reviewed, Downey motioned to approve, Fuller seconded, all in favor. Revised bylaws were reviewed, Downey motioned to approve, Johnson seconded, all in favor.
- **Approval of Tax Credit purchases – the following purchases were reviewed:**
 - Athletics golf cart maintenance – email vote was sent out, majority voted to approve this purchase using TC Athletic monies. PO NTE \$1300.
 - Chess Club Sponsors: Benson, Maltese, Bollhoffer. \$675/ sponsor, \$2025 total coming out of 7th grade TC. Fuller motioned to approve, Downey seconded, all in favor.
 - Choir Disneyland Trip \$6424.28 out of TC Field Trip money. Depending on the final number of students attending, we will revisit in January and consider funding more. Funding this amount leaves each student to fundraise \$400, more or less. Johnson motioned to approve, Fadeley seconded, all in favor. Side note – students will have same requirements as last year to participate, a contract will be put in place to ensure students/ parents are aware.
- **Discuss 8th grade EoY activities** – Based on already scheduled events, Site Council decided as a whole to have Water Day on Friday 5/15/20. Gonzalez will research and look into other venues, as well as surveying 8th grade students. We will bring findings to next meeting on 10/28.

- **Good of order**

- Due to maximum capacity for the gym, new procedures will be in place for end of year activities. Considering a ticket system, PTO fundraising for special seating. More to come as a plan is put in place.
- 5/20/20 - 6th & 7th grade Award Ceremony / 8th GR Year End Party
- 5/21/20 – 8th Grade Promotion Ceremony
- Fuller thinks we should have more PR for Tax Credit donations. Group discussed possible ways to make this happen; have a rep at all extracurricular events to answer questions and promote TC, have a communications sheet (maybe through Clubs/ Fine Arts) to show parents what has been purchased through TC. It was questioned whether a guest speaker could be paid through TC, IMS to follow up.
- Kadera shared: We had 41 complex teachers trained this past Saturday 9/21 on Kagan. It was great to see so many teachers involved and committed!
- 8th grade had to spend a few days in the café during their lunch. Trash had been a consistent problem outside, so after many reminders and no change, they were asked to spend their entire lunchtime inside. Students are back outside and have been responsible about their trash since.
- Meeting adjourned at 3:32PM, Downey motioned to approve, Fuller seconded, all in favor.